AREA CoDE 915
694-6608
563-1343

Drilling and Completion Consultants

September 22, 1972

Mr. W. A. Gressett

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

W & H Production-Drilling, Inc.  socow moserma

MIDLAND, TEXAS
79701

Re: Black River Corporation's

Thurman #1-C

Sec. 21, 268, 24E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett:

The Form C-105 for the above referenced well is attached for re~
filing. Through an oversight the 3rd Bone Spring Sand top was
not included in the original filing. Black River Corporation's
geologist, Mr. Forrest Miller, has indicated that since the well
is in the Delaware Basin, the formations listed are the only

ones applicable.

The logs and drill stem tests are being sent under separate
cover. The deviation tests were mailed to you on September 18,

1972.

Should we have failed any other requirements please advise.

Yours very tguly,

-

J. T. Berry, Agent

Black River Corporation
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Enclosures

cc: Black River Corporation
Midland, Texas
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